TRINITY COUNTY

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
530 MAIN ST., PO BOX 2819
PHONE - 530-623-1351
WEAVERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 96093

Sean Connell, Cannabis Division Director

MEMORANDUM
DATE: Thursday, July 14, 2022
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Searn Connell, Cannabis Division Directﬁm

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 5 - Cannabis Conditional Use Permit & Variance (CCUPT3-2019-
021/P-19-21)

Please find the attached comment received as of July 14, 2022.



PO Box 14
Bayside, CA 95524

January 13, 2021

Trinity County Planning Commission
530 Main Street

P.O. Box 2819

Weaverville, CA 96093

Dear Commissioners of Trinity County Planning,

| am the owner of the property at 5600 South Fork Road, Salyer, (APN 008-080-033) that is
directly adjacent to the property & farm of Patrick Kahan and True Heart Connection, a licensed
cannabis operator. In the dozen or so years that Patrick has been my neighbor, he has been
very conscientious and his operation has not impacted me negatively.

| am writing in support of his project, and reducing the burdensome 500 foot setback from my
property line. Patrick is a careful & thoughtful land steward, and he acts with respect to the
neighbors. | do not see a need for such a substantial setback in this case.

Respectfully,
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Ashley Toms



